Elmer, Linda
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From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 8:59 AM
To: Elmer, Linda
Subject: FW: Peoples Flag

And the other side...

Jim

Jim Oweczarski, CMC
City Clerk
(414)-286-2998
@mbkeclerk

From: Witte, Sally

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 4:52 PM
To: Murphy, Michael (Alderman); Owczarski, Jim
Subject: FW: Peoples Flag

————— Original Message-----

From: Mayor Tom Barrett

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 3:52 PM
To: Witte, Sally; Ramos, Nicholas

Subject: FW: Peoples Flag

From: Jeffrey Burkard [mailto:brotherjuniper13@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Mayor Tom Barrett <mayor@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Peoples Flag

People’s flag on facebook asked people to contact elected officials with input.

Here’s mine, it's derivative and the colors lack vibrancy. Without explanation or context no one would know its
Milwaukee’s City Flag. The name, Peoples Flag is terrible, more Mao than Milwaukee. Seems to be closer to a 70’s rust
belt relic than next century fresh.

On a separate note, is the city going to own all rights to the flag and all proceeds and royalties once chosen? Seems
like t-shirt generation is already trying to profit off it.

Regards, Jeffrey Burkard



